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Malave, Erin

From: O'Neil, Sharon M. [soneil@williamsparker.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, Cctober 06, 2010 11:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change for entity

Dear Sir or Madam,

Can you please update both the principal and mailing addresses for Dolphin 16G, LLC,
document number L10000101977, by changing the word “Place” to “Drive"? The principal and
mailing addresses shouid read as follows:

35 Watergate Drive, Res. 606
Sarasota, Florida 34236

Can you please make the same change to the address of the Manager?
Thank you,

Sharon M. O'Neil, FRP
Corporate Paralegal
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WILLIAMSPARKER

HARBISON DIETZ (W GETZEH

Sharen M. O'Neil, FRP
Corparate Paralegal

200 South Orange Ave
Sarasota, FL 34236

T. (841) 552-88650

F: (941) 6562-7149
sonall@wliamsparker com

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To comply with Treasury Department Regulations, we advise you that,
unless expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this message or any attachments cannot
be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting,
marketing, or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. We make this disclosure
because providers of tax advice are now required to do so by law when offering advice concerning federal
tax matters. '

This email is a PRIVATE communication and may be subject to attorney-client privilege or attorney work
product. {tis intended only for the person(s) to whom this email is addressed. If you have received this
email message or any attachment in error, please do neot read, copy, or use it, and do not disclose it to
others. Please notify the sender of the delivery error immediately by replying to this email and then
deleting the original message from your system without making a copy. Thank you.
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